cPa

Enwronmental Protectlon Agency

An t um Cf

Mr John Finnegan ' Headquarters, PO Box 3000

. . Johnstown Castle Estate -
Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. County Wexford, ireland
Wilkinstown _ ) Ceanncheathr, Bosca Poist 3000

Navan Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Co. Meath T 435353 916 0600

F. +353 53 916 0699

E:  info@epa.ie

W. www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
24 April, 2007 W0219-01

re: Notice of a decision on a waste licence application, in accordance with Article 34 of the
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Mr Finnegan,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Organic
Gold G\/Iarketrng) Ltd.‘in respect ‘of a facility at Wllkmstown Navan, Co. Meath. Please find
accompan "ng a copy of the Agency s demsron :

: .',Please use the regrster number of the waste hcence W0219 01, in any future communication in
respect of same and 1nclude an orlgmal and two COplCS of all items in the correspondence.

Please note that all 1nfrastructure referred to in licence must be estabhshed in advance of the
commencement of the licensable activities or as required by the conditions of the licence. It is
permissible, however, to continue to operate under the conditions of a waste permit to the level
permissible under that permit and within the boundaries outlined in said‘permit!.

I would also take this opportunity to draw your attention to Condition 3. 1(5)' and" the
requirement for the written approval of the Agency prior to the commencement of the
licensable activities. L

The Agency recommends that you meet with Mr Eamon Merriman, Office of En\riron'ment'avlv _
Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublm 14, tel' ’
(01) 268 0100 to discuss the implementation of the conditions of the licence. -
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European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List

The European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List is a consolidated document designed
to ease the task of classifying waste and hazardous waste and understanding the legislation
associated with the classification of waste and hazardous waste. It may be used in classifying
all wastes and hazardous wastes. It is available to download from the Agency’s website at:-

http://www.epa.ie/NewsCentre/ReportsPublications/HazardousWaste/FileUpload,383,en.pdf

Yours sincerely,

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Enforcement

Encl.
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